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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Rebecca Johnson, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 

RFB: Solid Waste Container for Collection of Garbage, Recycling & Yard Waste  
(RFB #PUR0715-013); Dated:  November 6, 2015 

Subject: Addendum #1 (2 pages) 
Date: November 19, 2015 

 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the RFB was sent. 
 
 
Question:  Section 4.3.2 of the RFB states “The container shall have a minimum wall thickness of 0.15 inches 

throughout the body”. The wall thickness requested in the RFB of 0.15 inches and 0.175 inches at 
all critical wear and stress points of the containers is a feature that is of nominal concern to overall 
stability and functionality of industry standard automated containers. Our 35 gallon containers 
have an average wall thickness of 0.17 inches, our 65 gallon containers have an average wall 
thickness of 0.14 inches and our 95 gallon containers have an average wall thickness of 0.15 
inches. Though minimally thinner than the City’s specification our containers have readily passed 
rigorous ANSI-compliant durability and performance testing. Will the City accept the container wall 
thicknesses described above?   

 
Answer:   The City will accept bids for containers with the wall thicknesses described above providing that 

the containers have passed the rigorous ANSI testing required for durability and performance and 
all required documentation is included with bid submittal. Sample containers may be requested 
for inspection and additional testing. The City will be the sole determiner if container performance 
is equivalent to containers that meet the original specifications stated in the Request for Bid. 

 
 
Question: Section 4.3.8 of the RFB states “The handles shall be designed and molded as an integral part of 

the container body and attached by a minimum of 3 supporting extensions”. Will the City allow 
two supporting extensions for the 35 gallon containers? 

 
Answer: Yes, the City will accept a minimum of two supporting extensions for the 35 gallon containers. 
 
 
Question: Section 4.3.8 of the RFB states “There shall be no less than 1-1/2 inches of clearance between the 

container body and the inside edge of the handle”. Will the City allow a clearance of 1.3” between 
the container body and the inside edge of the handle on the 35 gallon containers? 

 
Answer: Yes, the City will accept a minimum clearance of 1.3” between the container body and the inside 

edge of the handle on the 35 gallon containers. 
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Question: Can the City provide a copy of the hot stamp logo referenced in Section 4.3.12 of the RFB? 
 
Answer: A photo is provided with this Addendum. 
 
 
Question: On the 35 gallon container is it acceptable to have 1” serial numbers imprinted on the back of the 

container rather than the front of the container as specified? 
 
Answer: No, all serial numbers shall be on the front of the containers for ease of reading by operators. The 

City’s collection system is fully automated and it is unacceptable for operators to be required to 
get out of the trucks every time they need to obtain a serial number. 

 
 
Question: Can the City provide a copy of the in-mold label referenced in Section 4.3.13 of the RFB? 
 
Answer: Photos of the in-mold label from each type of container are included with this addendum. 
 
 
Question: Section 4.7.4 of the RFB states “Containers shall be nested inside one another either fully 

assembled or fully assembled except for the axles and wheels if needed to maximize shipping and 
storage space”. Will the City allow the 35 gallon container to be shipped without the lift bars 
installed in the containers?  

 
Answer: Yes, the City will consider having the 35 gallon containers shipped without the lift bars installed, 

however, if pricing is close the additional labor required by City staff to install the lift bars may be a 
factor in determining award. 

 
 
 
 

 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (Attachment C). The deadline for bid 
submittal is Thursday, December 3, 2015 before 3:00 p.m. CST. 
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Hot Stamp Logo from current yard waste container. The word “GARBAGE”, “RECYCLING”, or “YARD 
WASTE” shall be included under the logo on each container. 
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In-mold label from current yard waste container 
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In-mold label from current garbage container 
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In-mold label from current recycling container 

 


